## Boone County Community Corrections Advisory Board Meeting March 19, 2018

Present: Michael Nance, Jean Gaha, Annette Bowden, Nancy Hendrickson, Mike Hart, Butch Smith, Dianna Huddleston, Jana Taylor, Christina Candia, Jennifer Hostetter, Kari Ragsdale, Judge Kincaid, Judge Petit, Todd Meyer, Judge Edens, Dave Truitt, Donna Hankins, Lynette Clark, Becky McClure, Tim Turner, Keisha Head, Tom Santelli

Minutes presented and approved from 01/08/2018

Financial Report (Kari Ragsdale) January and February. No major issues to reports. Excellent increase in fee's collected during these months for CC. Grant didn't get paid in February due to issue with the system on the DOC end. Grant money should be released sometime in March. Financial report approved.

JDAI (Jean Gaha) Funding was approved for JDAI Coordinator Position. Things are going well. Jean reported that February 6-March 19<sup>th</sup> there were no new admissions into detention and from March 2-March 17<sup>th</sup> there was no one in detention.

Felony Diversion (Michael Nance)

Diversion going very well. There are 30 actively being supervised currently. One is close to successful completion of the program. Seems to be serving it's purpose quite well.

Home Detention Numbers (Jana Taylor) 59 active clients on BCCC. 4 clients are being monitored on a bond stip/pre-trial. There are 9 currently set to be released by June 1<sup>st</sup>. Since January there have been 51 formal requests for screening and 19 of them have been recommended for placement on HD. Of the 19 that have been recommended 6 were transfer in's from another county and 5 of those were requested to transfer out to another county for supervision. There are 27 total requests pending recommendation at this time.

## Marion County Transfers (Jana Taylor)

Marion County will no longer be accepting transfers from other counties. All transfer requests will now be going through Track Group in Marion County for supervision. From the information provided from them it seems as if they will be giving the same supervision as MCCC. Drug screens, home visits, office visits, case plans etc. BCCC is still unable to provide adequate supervision for those residents outside of Boone County in most cases.

Presented for approval new screening tool for HD as well as HD Eligibility Screening Tool – the purpose of these is to make the pre-screening process quicker and more efficient. \$25.00 pre-screen fee will be charged for ALL applications, even those who are incarcerated. CC will double check for any warrants/holds that the attorney may not be aware of.

\*\*\* Forms were updated after meeting, pre-screen fee changed to reflect that if incarcerated the fee would not be due until the time of placement on CC rather than at the time of pre-screen. Also, wording

changed on the attorney portion of the form confirming that THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS ACCUARTE TO THE BET OF MY KNOWLEDGE rather than the previous wording. MDN sent email to the board and forms were accepted as revised.

Handbook Update (Annette Bowden)

The handbook has been revised along with the changing of our monitoring systems that is used for HD/ GPS Monitoring. Sleeptime with monitoring is being removed from the list of programs. Ignition Interlock has been added. New instructions for the new unites have been added. Total Court services has been added to information and releases.

Employee Recognition- Annette Bowden and Ashley McClure

Financial Update: (Michael Nance)

At the beginning of the year there was approximately \$44K in outstanding fees for BCCC. As of today's date past due amount is approximately \$25K. Great effort in fee collected over the last 3 months.

GPS Unit Update- Today we are switching monitoring companies for our HD clients. STOP will no longer be used and our units and monitoring will come from Total Court Services. All HD clients/ WR clients are having their unties swapped out today. Cost is staying the same.

Meeting Adjourned.

Next Meeting: 05/21/2018